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Legislation Text

File #: 14-1829, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the District
and Trustees of the California State University, on behalf of San Francisco State University (SFSU or
University), for Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for K-12 Teaching - Multiple Subjects,
Single Subjects, Designated Subjects, and Education Specialist credentials, including Added or
Supplementary Authorizations - and for Administrative Service and other Pupil Personnel Service
credentials and certifications, as specified, for the term July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2017, at a cost

not to exceed $100,000.00 annually, not to exceed three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000.00) for
term of MOU.
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